Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Commissioner of Water Quality and Public Works
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council

FROM: Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director CW“{

Division of Water Quality
DATE: June 28, 2013

SUBJECT: Blue Sky Pump Station and Force Main — Consent Decree
Property Acquisition for Force Main

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of Deeds of Easement for the
Blue Sky Pump Station force main.

The force main is approximately 27,500 feet long and runs from the Blue Sky pump station to the East Hickman pump
station. There are 24 easements made up of 292,538 square feet of permanent sanitary sewer easement with an
apprased permanent easement cost of $114,320.00, 585,590 square feet of temporary construction easement with an
appraised temporary construction easement cost of $46,205.00 for a total appraised cost of $160,525.00

A list of properties is attached.
Funds are budgeted in:

4003 — 303408 — 3468 — 92811
Bud Ref: 2010

Project: BLUESKYPS_2010
Activity: CONSENT_DE

If you have any questions or need additonal information, please let us know.

C: Steve Farmer, PE
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